



**TOM
JESTUS II**
graphic/web designer

- 15615 S College Ave
Glenpool, OK 74033
- 651-226-8646
me@tomjestus.com
- tomjestus.com

I've created everything from hand painted signs to complete branding packages and everything in between. Designed digital Christmas cards for a Fortune 500 company, CD artwork for musicians, graphics for computer applications, and websites for startups to ski resorts. I've worked with medical professionals, musicians, landscapers, fundraisers, manufacturers, CEOs and more. My clients are local, national and international.

EXPERIENCE

Trost Marketing & Consulting Group

Webmaster/Graphic Designer

Tulsa, OK

January 2013 - Present

- Design, develop and maintain multiple online marketing portals
- Design print and digital marketing for local and national clients
- Designed, developed and maintain order management system

Trost Consulting/Trost Moving Pictures

Webmaster/Graphic Designer

Tulsa, OK

April 2011 - December 2012

- Designed, developed and maintained company film websites.
- Developed online distribution/screening website
- Designed print and digital marketing materials for film and theater

The Jestus Company

Branding Specialist/Webmaster/Graphic Designer

St Paul, MN / Tulsa, OK

April 2001 - Present

- Design, develop and maintain websites for local, national and international clients
- Developed a custom content management system
- Design print and digital marketing materials
- Make clients happy by creating whatever they need

e.k. Quehl Company

Webmaster/Graphic Designer

St Paul, MN

February 1999 - May 2001

- Design, develop and maintain client websites.
- Create marketing plans for print and radio
- Designed anything that could be printed including but not limited to: billboards, signage, brochures, folders, branding packages, advertisements, etc.

Fishbone Design

Art Director/Graphic Designer

South St Paul, MN

June 1996 - December 1998

- Managed Custom Greeting Card service with a team of 5 designers.
- Created marketing materials, vehicle wraps, catalogs, etc.
- Edited TV commercials for Canadian clients

EDUCATION

Oral Roberts University

BS - Commercial Art

SOFTWARE & SKILLS

Software

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe After Effect
- Adobe Animate
- Adobe Acrobat
- Adobe Lightroom

Web

- CSS
- jQuery
- Familiar
- HTML5
- Wordpress
- Experienced
- ColdFusion
- PHP
- Advanced